
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Spinney Hills 
Community Meeting
Pakistan Youth and Community Association,

58 Earl Howe Street, Leicester, LE2 0DF
On Thursday, 22 September 2016

Starting at 6:00 pm

The meeting will be in two parts:

Part one

A formal meeting for residents to receive 
updates and ask questions on local 

issues in the ward.

Part two
 

Meet your Spinney Hills Ward 
Councillors and local service providers. 

Discuss any issues or concerns.

Ward Councillors

Councillor Dr Shofiqul Chowdhury
Councillor Mustafa Malik



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed



PART 1: FORMAL MEETING

1. INTRODUCTIONS, DECLARATIONS & APOLOGIES 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the Meeting held on 16 March 2016 is attached at Appendix 
A and Members are asked to confirm it as an accurate record. Any update on 
actions taken since the last meeting will be reported at the meeting. 

3. WARD COUNCILLORS' FEEDBACK 

The Spinney Hills Ward Councillors will provide an update on the issues they 
have been dealing with in the Spinney Hills Ward. 

4. CITY WARDEN - KEY ISSUES 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Spinney Hills Ward. 

5. LOCAL POLICING UNIT - KEY ISSUES 

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on Police issues in the Spinney Hills Ward. 

6. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET 

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they should 
declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update on the Ward Community Budget will be provided at the meeting. 

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

  



PART 2:  INFORMATION & ADVICE FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES 
YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information 
which may be of use:

Ward Councillors and 
General Information

 
Talk to your local 

councillors or raise 
general queries

Police Issues
 

Talk to your Local Police 
about issues or raise 

general queries.

City Warden

Discuss any concerns 
you’re your local City 

Warden.
Prevent

An opportunity to find out 
more about Prevent’s 

duty to safeguard people 
and communities.

Ward Community 
Funding

Attendees can discuss 
the ward funding 
application process and 
any related issues.

Community Group 
Events

Find out about ward 
community group 
events and activities.

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Angela Martin, Ward Community Engagement Officer:  (tel: 0116 454 6571) (email: 
angela.martin@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Ayleena Thomas, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 6369) (email: 
ayleena.thomas@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Democratic Support, 3rd Floor, Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 
Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings


SPINNEY HILLS COMMUNITY MEETING

WEDNESDAY, 16 MARCH 2016

Held at: Coleman Primary School, Gwendolen Road, Leicester, LE5 5FS

ACTION LOG

Present:
 
Councillor Dr Chowdhury
Councillor Malik

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

13.  INTRODUCTIONS, 
APOLOGIES & 
DECLARATIONS 

Councillor Dr Chowdhury, elected as Chair, 
welcomed everyone and led introductions.

Apologies for absence were received from Sergeant 
Matt Painter – Leicestershire Police and Martin 
Fletcher – Head of Highways.

Councillor Dr Chowdhury declared, for the avoidance 
of doubt, that in regard to; agenda item 8 – Ward 
Community Budget; application 5139, he worked in a 
voluntary organisation which provided advice for this 
project and application 5149, he had helped and 
knew many people from the Bangladeshi community. 

14.  ACTION LOG OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETING 

The Action Log from the meeting held on 6 October 
2016 was circulated and confirmed as a correct 
record and the following was highlighted:

 Councillor Dr Chowdhury had made an 
additional request to Highways for speed 
cameras outside of the mosque on East Park 
Road.

 It was noted that residents could contact 
Councillors by phone, email or surgeries and 
that Councillors could also visit constituents 
with mobility issues.

 It was noted that some of the highways issues 
previously highlighted were still being looked 
into. It was requested for the Ward Community 
Engagement Officer (WCEO) to invite the head 
of Highways to provide an update at the next 
meeting. 

15.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS' 
FEEDBACK 

Councillors informed the meeting on the issues they 
had been dealing with in the ward since the last 
meeting. The following was discussed:

Appendix A



 Councillor Malik had been dealing with 
constituent issues such as; housing 
accommodation and school admissions, as 
well as holding regular surgeries.

 Councillor Dr Chowdhury had been looking into 
traffic issues during school closing times. 

 A resident had approached Councillor Dr 
Chowdhury with concerns of fly-tipping and 
rubbish issues at the former Dunlop building. It 
was requested for this to be looked into by the 
City Warden. 

16.  TRAFFIC & 
HIGHWAYS 
UPDATE 

There’s was no Highways update as Officers had sent 
their apologies.

Residents’ concerns:
 Residents of the Wakerley Road/ Gwendolen 

Road bungalows reported that young people 
were regularly driving in/ out and parking in the 
‘residents only’ area at evening times. In 
addition, littering including nitrous oxide 
canisters and other nuisance behaviour was 
noted. Councillor Dr Chowdhury requested the 
Police and City Warden to look into these 
concerns and feedback to Councillors.

 Wakerley Road/ Gwendolen Road – residents 
had concerns that since the removal of the bus 
stop, the nearest bus stop distance was now 
too far.

 A resident reported an issue outside of 
Coleman Primary School whereby a slab was 
uneven and water had been leaking out. 
Councillor Dr Chowdhury requested the WCEO 
to report this to Highways as a matter of 
urgency. 

17.  OPEN COMMUNITY 
FORUM 

Residents and local ward community groups had the 
opportunity to highlight local concerns and also 
update the meeting on any activities they were 
involved in. The following residents/ community 
groups were present at the meeting and gave the 
below presentations:

 Glenda Terry applicant from Community 
Advice and Law Service gave an insight into 
the services available some of which had 
already commenced at Sparkenhoe 
Community Primary School.

 Representative from Greater Noakhali Shomiti 
provided an update on their application 
success – celebrating Bangladeshi 



Independence day.
 A trustee of Leicester Caribbean Cricket Club 

application gave a presentation on the success 
of the club, ways the project had grown and 
plans for the future.

 Highfields Community Play Action group were 
present at the meeting and informed attendees 
how they first started out by creating 
community cohesion amongst neighbours and 
doing social events. The group now planned to 
do more community events/ projects. 

18.  CITY WARDEN/ 
COMMUNITY 
SAFETY UPDATE 

Darren Evans, Spinney Hills City Warden gave the 
following update on issues in the ward:

 City Wardens now had legislation to deal with 
bins left out on streets.

 Cars for sale reports around the area were 
being monitored and actions taken.

 A large project was in place to tackle fly-
tipping.

 The City Warden was focusing on untidy 
gardens and alleyways. 

 Scaffolding structures were being monitored 
and action taken for non-licences.

Residents/ Councillors concerns:
 Councillor Dr Chowdhury reported that the 

alleyway gate between 29-31 Kings Newton 
Street required netting.

 Residents’ queried if there were any plans to 
bring back the community skips scheme which 
previously existed and requested its re-
implementation. Councillor Dr Chowdhury 
asked the City Warden to look into when the 
community skips previously existed, the reason 
for their departure and how they could be re-
implemented.

 Residents reported concerns that there were 
regularly large amounts of fly-tipping located 
from the top end of Gopsall Street to the 
bottom end of Melbourne Road. 

19.  LOCAL POLICING 
UPDATE 

Sergeant Nigel Baraclough gave an update on issues 
in the Spinney Hills Ward. The following was 
discussed:

 A rise in burglaries at the beginning of the year 
had now resulted in several arrests.

 7 robberies which took place around St 
Saviours Road had resulted in 3 arrests. There 



had been no further robberies in the past 10 
days.

 Police had been engaged in giving advice to 
people at various centres and educating 
children on knife crime at Crown Hills and 
others schools.

 It was noted that a recent Police operation took 
place on Kent Street in regards to prostitution 
whereby several people received verbal 
warnings.

 There would be an increase in the number of 
PCSO’s over the next year. 

20.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET 

Angela Martin, the Ward Community Engagement 
Officer (WCEO) gave an update on the Ward 
Community Budget:

 5117: Leicester Mammas CIC requested £820 
to hold Mammas Baby Massage classes – 
application not supported.

 1531: St Peter’s Community Centre 
Management Committee applied for £497 for 
the replacement of broken equipment and 
advertising materials for St Peter’s Lunch Club 
– grant of £400 approved.

 5119: Leicester Caribbean Cricket Club 
applied for £500 to support junior cricket 
development within the local community – 
grant of £500 approved in full.

 1538: East Midlands Housing Group – 
Scarborough Court requested £625 to provide 
seated exercise sessions – grant of £625 
approved in full.

 5122: Leicester Twilight Group requested £585 
to hold the Leicester Twilight Group Christmas 
meal – application not supported.

 5125: Highfields Play Action applied for £485 
to support social occasions for getting to know 
neighbours – grant of £485 approved in full.

 5126: Leicester City FC Community Trust 
requested £1,500 towards a Premier League 
Kicks project to support ASB in 3 wards – 
application not supported.

 1581: Kulan Point SomUK applied for £900 for 
helping youth to improve health, reduce anti-
social behaviour and integrate through sport – 
application not supported.

 5128: The Friends Hub requested £500 to 
tackle Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) through 
sports – grant of £500 approved in full.



 1591: St Peters & Stoughton Street Tenants & 
Residents Association applied for £1,000 for 
the provision of multi sports activities at Apollo 
– application not supported.

 5139: Community Advice and Law Service 
(lead agency for the Advice Leicester 
Partnership) requested £700 to provide free 
legal advice in schools - grant of £1,400 
approved. (Increased amount was a result of 
extra support to keep the service going whilst 
the applicants awaited mainstream funding).

 5140: Adult Skills and Learning service 
requested £555 to provide free community 
learning courses for local residents – 
application not supported.

 1628: Manav Seva Community Services 
applied for £1,100 to hold a Christmas and 
New Year’s event – application not supported.

 5143: JJ Service applied for £993 to support 
empowering and befriend sessions – grant of 
£700 approved.

 5149: Greater Noakhali Shomiti UK requested 
£1,000 to celebrate Bangladeshi 
Independence Day – grant of £1,000 approved 
in full.

 1735: Small Green Shots requested £450 for 
an ‘Arrivals’ spoken word and language based 
project on the stories of migrants in the UK – 
grant of £450 approved in full.

 1759: Residents of Wakerley Road/ City 
Warden applied for £1,000 to do an ASB/ 
Drug/ Litter removal campaign – grant of 
£1,000 approved in full.

 1760: Spinney Hill – Highfields Play Action 
applied for £1,250 for 3 key community 
projects: Dads & Lads/ Community Cookbook/ 
Community Skip & clearance – grant of £1,250 
approved in full.

 1761: Misbah Batool – SAWAL requested 
£620 to support a day trip for older South 
Asian women – grant of £620 approved in full. 

21.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 7.40pm. 




	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING

